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MURKIN,
REFERENCE IS MADE TO MEMPHIS AIRTEL DATED NOVEMBER THIRTEEN,
SIXTYEIGHT, AT WHICH TIME BUREAU FURNISHED COPIES' OF SUMMONS FOR SAC,

MEMPHIS, AND SA° ROBERT FITZPATRICK, MEMPHIS DIVISION, TO APPEAR
AS WITNESSES IN JAMES EARL RAY TRIAL. ALONG WITH SUMMONS WAS

INFORMATION SETTING FORTH THAT SAC AND SA FITZPATRICK SHOULD, A e
DISREGARD:DATE OF NOVEMBER TWELVE AS APPEARANCE DATE IN COURT.

BOTH VERE T0 BE NOTIFIED AT LATER A 45, TO TINE OF PERSONAL
APPEARANCu AN COURTROOM. EX.105 (4/Q/ 3 ﬁ;éﬁ
ON MARCH SEVEN INSTANT, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
ROBERT DWYER ADVISED THAT SAC SHOULD APPEAR MONDAY NEXT AT EIGHT
"A.M. IN HIS OFFICE. DWYER ADVISED THAT POSSIBILITY EXISTED THAT
| SAC MIGHT HAVE TO TESTIFY REGARDING INSTANT CASE. o T eoller -3
UACB, SAC WILL APPEAR EIGHT A.M., MONDAY NEXT, TN_QFFICE OF
EXECUTIVE :ASSISTANT ATTORNEY- GENERAL DWYER. P,
- CORR—TIME—SHED—BE—~550

“SMAR 1 71969

MKA

~ FBI WASH DC " —
COMR. ROSEW | MR. DELOACH FOR THE DIRECTOR
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Memorandum e

Conrad
Felth 4
N 7z
: Mr. DeLoach@f(""’/ paTE: March 10, 1969 ,@}
S

UV,
Tavel

- 3 1 - Mr. Deloach L
. A. Ros 5%’ - 1 - Mr. Rosen Holmes

PRS- Gandy

1 - Mr. Malley
MURKIN 4 1 - Mr. McGowan 1 - Mr. Bishop

7

N 1 - Mr. Long 1 - Mr. Sullivan

This is the case involving the murder of Martin Luther King, Jr.

In eonnection with the scheduled appearance of James Earl Ray and
his attorney, Percy Foreman, in State Criminal Court, Memphis, Tennessee,
today at 9:30 a. m., the Executive Assistant to the State Attorney General,

VtShelby County, Memphis, has requested that SAC Jensen appear at his office

this movning as the possibility exists that SAC Jensen may be called upon to
testify in state court.

The State Attorney General desires to be fully prepared in the event
Ray enters a guilty plea and if required, SAC Jensen will testify concerning
receipt of evidence from Memphis Police Department and the chain of evidence;
brief resume concerning extent of investigation conducted by FBI to identify Ray
through fingerprints found on items of evidence; and brief statement that*FBI
investigation to date has not identified any other individuals in a conspiracy. ,

///

This was discussed with Mr. D. Robert Owen, Deputy Assistant -
Attorney General, Civil Rights Division of the Department on 3-9-69, an /
Mr. Owen a.dv1sed that SAC Jensen should appear as requested and he il
personally giving authority to SAC Jensen to appear and testify. Mr.
also advised that a Departmental attorney will be in Memphis today to protect
the Government's interest. SAC Jensen has been instructed to appear and if
necessary testify along the lines set forth above. o

ACTION: For information.. You will be kept advised of all developments.
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MR. MOSS LEE INNES,
/o UNITED TATES EMBASSY,

FOR TRANSMITTAL TO: DIRECTOR, F.B.l.
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Memorandum - e
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o DATE: March 7, 1969 Sullivan
Tavel

1 - Mr. DeLoach Tote: Faom
FROM 1 - Mr. Rosen Holmes

1 - Mr. Malley

1 - Mr. McGowan v
SUBJECT{ MURKIN 1 - Mr. Long

1 - Mr. Bishop

1 - Mr. Sullivan

, This is the case involving the murder of

Martin Luther King, Jr.

Judge W. Preston Battle, Criminal Court, Memphis,
Tennessee, has advised that Percy Foreman, attorney for
James Earl Ray, requested permission to have Ray in court
Memphis, Tennessee, at 9:30 a.m. Monday, March 10, 1969.
Judge Battle expressed the opinion that Mr. Foreman desires
to enter a guilty plea (state charge of murder) on Ray's
behalf at that time, although, the Judge professed not to
have specific 1nformat10n on thlS point.. Judge Battle
!requested that this matter be given no pub11c1ty whatsoever.

ACTION: _
] This is for information. SAC, Jensen, is closely
following this matter and will keep the Bureau advised.
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MEMPHIS, March 7—James
Earl Ray has agreed to plead

Ray Hearing Set;
‘Guilty Plea Hi?ﬁ@d

By Jim Squires .
Special to The Washington Post ' *

1

Sl R PPN
. Memphis_ public'_defender pay. However, most observers,

'Hugh Stanton, who was ‘ap-jipcluding the

ey
i The progess outlined by the
isource ' is mandatory under
}Te‘ﬂnessee "l1aw concerning
ipleas of guilty in capital cases.
iA newly enacted state law pro-
ivides that Ray would be eligi-
‘ble to go before a board for pa-
role consideration -after serv-
ing 30 of the 99 years. ‘
" \Fhe state-had®said it would
‘the ' death ' penalty for

Tolson
DeL.oach

Mohr —
Bishop
Casper —
Callahan

Conrad

chel —
Trotter —

guilty to the murder of the
{Rev. Di, Martin Luther King
i Jr: and accept -a-99-year prison
| sentence, sources close to the
case reportéd tonight. ’

The agreement is -expected

:pointed by Battle to aid Fore-'goubted that -the
man, is said to have made the, would be levied. x7.® e v o)

1irst move but the district aﬁ-ll Criminal juries have rarelyji.
torney’s office refused to dis-|.ordered capital punishment in}
‘cuss it “as a mere possibility”. ‘recent years and (when they,
'and would not until' Ray made | lhave, Tennessee gOVernors
ia. specific offer. oo .bave commuted them to 99}

Tele. Room
Holmes

Gandy —

to be disclosed Monday. at-a
9:30 a.m. hearing before Crim-
inal Court Judge W. Preston]
Battle. T .

Battle, scheduled to preside
al R.aya’S trial in- April, said the
'sfiecial “néaring was sét 4t the

E%uest’ of Ray’s attorney, Per- L
¢y Foreman’ of }Ious’tén. o
Bittle, Foreman and District
Attorney General Phil Canale
all declined to disclose the na-
ture of the hearing. But both
prosecution and defense
sources -confirmed ‘reports
lthat a' longnegotiated agree-
ment between: Foreman and
Canale on a “guilty plea” will
formally be- presentpd to Bat-
tle at that time.. = -

- USRS

i The sources said'jhe agree-
‘ment provides that Ray plead
\guilty to first-degree murder
jin exchange for a recommen-
Idxastionl from the. district attor-
ney’s office for a -99-year sen
tence, v o
The agreement was report-
ledly completed late Thursday
or early today. Foreman
lvisited Ray er‘@b_out'_ﬁve min-’
jutes this morning in the Mem-
phis “jail c€ll where he has
been;held under-tight security
'since. .being returned here
from London July 19.
. 'Ray was arrested. in London
|June 8 and chargedtwith the
imurder of Dr. King; who was’
ishot’down on_a'motel balcony
tlast.April 4. . R
lLawyer Fired SRR
Sources close to Ray and to
the prosecution said negotia-
tions for a ‘possible guilty,
Iplea have been under way,
!siqce, early January, two
months after Ray fired attor-
ney Arthur Hanes Sr. of Bir-
mingham and hired Foreman
to head Hi§ defense, ™ ™ "7

“Ray was difinitely opposed| years. The last execution 'in}
{to a guilty plea in the begin-| ithe state was in 1960.
ning,” the source said. “But|!- Ray’s trial has :been post-
‘poned twice, first when Ray
| fired Hanes last November
' *11 the day before it was sched-
.uled to begin. It was reset for
March 3; but Battle. granted
la second_dslay until April 7

foreman is_convinced a gyiMty
plea is the only waythat Ray
‘can be assured of escaping the
idealn pefiaity.” - - . S
" The' source said Foreman
began trying to convincé Ray
of this “as soon: as he (Fore-

{gotten into.”

relied: “None of your “busi-
ness.” Canale said only “no
comment.” . ) '

TV Interview R

4

‘man) fourid out what he had|

. .Asked today about 'the “re‘} i
ported' guilty:-plea,” Foreman|

(Foreman,*in an interview
‘today with . corfespondent Ed|
‘Rabel ' telecdst” on'| ,Walter|
Cronkite’s’CBS Evening News|

it Foreman's vequest.” <
& pans = ol

T
[l

The Washington Post ﬁ» ¢
Times Herald £ -

o~

¥

The Washington Daily News

program, said, “It-is the privi-
lege"of your''media ' to 'spécu-
Hate: "It is"my requiréd  duty)
jundei the orders, of the court
mot to discuss anything con-|
cerning this case.” 4

(Judge Battle has ‘issued.
stirict .orders “on pretrial pub-
licity . to the principals”in the
Ray- case.) S
. .Author Willlam Bradford
Huie, Ray’s Piograpner who
has been extremely close: to
Hanes.and Foreman, confirm-
ed . that the agreement had
been ‘reached and that Ray
would enter a guilty plea.

It was learned that under
the terms of the agreement
Ray will.offer the plea and a
jury will be empaneled to im-
pose the sentence. Jurors will
be asked to -abide by the rec-
ommendationr of the court,
which will be a 99-year prison,
term. .

“The state will put on a sort
of primasfacie case—three or}
four witnesses,” the source]
said. “All the jury will have toi
"do" ig¥ confirm the “sentence.”
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The Evening Star (Washington)
The Sunday Star (Washington)
Daily News (New York)
Sunday News (New York)

New York Post
The New York Times
The Sun (Baltimore)
The Daily World
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The Wall Street Journal
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Examiner (Washington)
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Unexpeci‘ed Heurmg

Ray May Enter Gull'ly Plea

MEMPHIS, Tenn. March 8 (UPI)—-An unexpect—
ed hearing set for Monday has touched off specu-
-lation James Earl Ray will plead guilty to the
“assassination of Dr.'Martin Luther KingJr. |

Ray’s attorney, Percy Foreman of Houston, de-
clined comment on the sudden development, say-

ing he is forbidden by .court order from making -

-any statements relating to. the.case.

" But sources said Mr. Foreman may have asked
for the hearing at 9:30 a.m. “ Monday to change
Ray’s plea from innocent to guilty "in exchange

for a 99-year -prison sentence rather than let Ray

face possible electrocution. *

Judge W. Preston Battle granted the request
yesterday, Ray had beerr scheduled to face trial
April 7, a year and three days after a gunman
cut down Dr. King as the civil rights-leader stood
on a motel balcony in this Mississippi River city.

Ray, " arrested in London last June after a
worldwide search, could face almost' immediate
trial if the plea is changed to guilty.

Courf “sources said a jury listi is always ready

in Tennessee courts and that a ]ury could be*
empaneled sw1ft1y The prosecution, .after es-'
tablishing a connection between Ray and the as- !
sassination, could rest and ask for a 99-year pris ,
on sentence. o
Such a sentence would not be assured, however '

_Altho the defense could concur and the judge

-persuasion to save Ray’s life. .

. Nov. 12 when he switched atterneys, replacing

" might also recommend a 89-year sentence, it ’
“would still be up to the jury. .

If such were the procedure, Mr. Foreman, one
of the most sticcessful criminal lawyers in the ;
nation, -would still need to draw on his powers or

- When Ray -comes o court Monday it will be his
first public- appearance since Feb. 14 when Mr,

Foreman won a month’s delay in the trial that |

was then scheduled to begin on March 3.

Ray_had won his first. continuance of the trial
former Birmingham, Ala., Mayor @ Arthur J.
Hanes Sr. with Mr, Foreman.

" Ray. -had, been held in a specmlly fxtted cel)
blo)g)“of the “Shelby county jail.

e

ENCLES RE'
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Times Herald

The Washington Daily News _k :
. The Evening Star (Washington)
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" Daily News (New York)
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‘Examiner (Washington)

Date ln’}@lR 8 195@

SX24




2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



" 0-19 (Rev, 7-17-68)

IN THE NATIONY

:‘Deal for Ray Expected-
Mcmphls, March 9 (UP1)—A
deal for*Tames Earl -Ray to plead -
guilty to the murder pf Pr. Mar-
tin Luther King
Jr. in return for
,his own life ap-
pe'uod in the

iThe shift m
!phm fc: Ray's
“defense was ex-. |\,
lpcc’ccd to be an-
inounced at™ a
rcourt hearing
tomorvow. ¢ If
such a deal be-
tween the pros-
ecution and de- * Ray-
fense is revealed, a short trial fo
the -42-year-old ex-conviet is ex
pected to begin- almost . immedi

the case—Ray, Criminal \Court;
Judge W. Preston’ Battle, prose-I
cutor Phil' M. Canale and chief
dcicnﬁajounsel Per ‘(::y Forﬁ;ﬂan——-
refiisedfo comment op_the. iy
pose of the hearmg R

- exchange fingerprint. data with

> underworld

ately. However, the principa_]s‘in‘

Asks anﬁ-s i‘m"Wmi! Si‘.

Washington, March 9 (UPI)———
Rep. Joim M. Murphy (D- N.Y)
said today he will introduce a bill
his ‘week to authorize the Fed-
eral Bureau of Investlgat/on to

_national- stock securities  ex-
dmm:os and related agencies, His |
bill “would, in effect, establish @
“national fmgerprmt Tecord clear-.
ing house sought by the securities,
mdnstry He said part of the in-
.~dusiry’s paperwork ' “backlog  is
caused by. “the specter of an

mvaslon ~of Wall
N

“ Street.”

’~

_____k_.——_

¢! Sirhan,Trial %o Resume '

Los Angeles, March 9 (AP)——f
The mind of Sirhan Bishara Sir-"
han comes under the analysis of’,
psychiatrists tomorrow with the
i resnmption of his trial ‘for the!

assassination of - Sen. Robert F..

Wemnesty, The nine-week trial was

n recess today, prior to the: pqv-l
i Chiatrie.” testimony which .- may|
udetm mme whethep the 24-y<.nr-01d !

0
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"The Washington Post

- . The Daily World
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. Sunday News (New York)

New York Post

-The New York Times
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‘The Wall Street Journal

o

People’s World

The National Observer

E%mminer (Washington).
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.. _(RAY) . ,

MEMPHIS TENN  -~-HOUSTON ATTORNEY W, PERCY FOREMAN SURPRISED
CRIMINAL COURT PERSONNEL TODAY WITH A REQUEST FOR A
HEARING IN THE JAMES EARL RAY CASE AT 9:30 A.M. MONDAY,

' FOREMAN ASKED THAT RAY BE PRESENT IN THE COURTROOM,

| THE ATTORNEY'S REQUEST CAME ON THE HEELS OF RENEWED SPECULATION
THAT RAY, SCHEDULED TO GO ON TRIAL BEFORE CRIMINAL COURT JUDGE

We PRESTéN BATTLE APRIL 7, MIGHT. CHANGE HIS PLEA TO GUILTY IN THE
ASSASSINATION OF DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING JR,

A SPOKESMAN FOR THE CRIMINAL COURT CLERK'S OFFICE SAID NO NEY
MOTIONS HAD BEEN FILED IN THE RAY CASE, AND ADDED, “I DIDN'T KNOW
ABOUT THE HEARING UNTIL A NEWSMAN TELEPHONED TO ASK ABOUT IT"

FOREMAN REFUSED TO SAY WHAT HE PLANNED FOR THE HEARING,

THERE HAD BEEN SPECULATION PREVIOUSLY THAT RAY MIGHT CHANGE
HIS PLEA., THE SPECULATIOON STEMMED PRIMARILY FROM A STATEMENT

- ATTRIBUTED TO PUBLIC DEFENDER HUGH STANTON SR., SHORTLY AFTER HE
. WAS NAMED TO AID FOREMAN,
P 3/7--TDSOTPES

- rye
Gife FOLCf 50
WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE ~ (oL 2

CENETOSWE!

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




Sulhvan
" Tavel
Trotter
F‘Un rton.. ““{Ill
W [%] r\hﬂ/[ yl Tele. R
Tg hawahLimQULblDATES¥DEUV£RY Hz&wsomn
ASEE BUFILE g2. 117280) ] Gandy

,.'/

A\ i

B &Lﬂhdiikl.:;ﬁb[Auu/uﬂ RY / ' jé?,gf‘
“‘31\; B \4\ iJE rl— u‘.,u! DﬁTED ..._- N f‘\‘s
@(Ih.s.., wuBILE 62-1 nK'L:JJ) . d

I

¢ e e e -

+ PI-69
s (RAY)

<T
MEMPHIS --JAMES EARL RAY HINTING A CONSPIRACY EXISTED,
IPLED GUILTY TODAY- TO THE ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KING.

RAY WAS THE ONLY PERSON INCOURT TO SUGGEST OTHERS MAY HAVE
TAKEN PART IN THE APRIL 4, 1568 SNIPER SLAYING OF THE NOBEL PEACE
PRIZE WINNER,

' RAY PLED GUILTY IN A DEAL WITH THE PROSECUTION THAT HE
| WILL BE SENTENCED TO 99 YEARS IN THE TENNESSEE STATE PRISON AT
NASHVILLE, INSTEAD OF TAKING THE CHANCE THAT A JURY MIGHT SENTENCE
HIM TO DEATH IN THE ELECTRIC CHAIR,

A JURY OF 12 MEN, TWO OF THEM NEGROES NAS SELECTED FROM THE
FIRST 12 NAMES ON TRE JURY LIST. EACH JOROR AGREED TO THE DEAL,
AND ALL 12 WERHSWORN IN AT 10305 A.M. CST, ONLY 20 MINUTES
AFTER THE TRIAL BEGAN,

3/10--SW1220PES
e
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MEMPHIS --JAMES EARL RAY, INDICATING HE WAS PART OF AN
ASSASSINATION CONSPIRACY, PLEADED GUILTY TODAY TOTHE MURDER OF
DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. AND WENT ON TRIAL IMMEDIATELY.
RAY MADE THE GUILTY PLEA IN RETURN FOR A GUARANTEED SENTENCE
OF 99 VYEARS IN PRISON, RATHER THAN TAKE THE CHANCE OF BEING
CONVICTED AND SENTENCED TO DIE HAD HE GONE ON WITH HIS SCHEDULED
| APRIL 7 TRIAL, .
A JURY OF 12 MEN, TWO OF THEM NEGROES, WAS SELECTED FROM THE
+ | FIRST 12 NAMES ON THE JURY LIST AND THE TRIAL STARTED. A JURY
MUST TRY CASES INVOLVING THE GUILTY PLEA IN TENNESSEE, SINCE
| THE JURY SETS THE PENALTY. ALL 12 JURORS AGREED TO THE DEAL FOR
A 95-YEAR SENTENCE., -
: CY FORMEMAN, AND
~ RAY'S ATTORNEY, FAMED T%%%% %gﬁgE¥H§E§URY THAT THEY WERE CONVINGCED
PROSECUTOR PHIL M, CANALE 1 T APRIL 4. AND THERE
RAY ALONE KILLED KING WITH A RIFLE SHOT LAS , LR -
VAS 1° CO¥SE%§§%YﬁAY STOOD UP
l ﬁ%oggAHONOR 'D LIKE TO SAY SOMETHING, I AGREE WITH ALL

I hrad
THESE STIPULATiONS, BUT I DON'T AGREE WITH THESE THEORIES ON THE

CONSPIRACY ,." G TO

ON BATTLE ASKED RAY IF HE WAS TRYIN
cnééégi%%%éggziiiA%%ﬁA. RAY SAID “NO SIR," AND SPOKE NO MORE
AB . . |

RAY WAIVED ALL RIGHTS FOR APPEAL, FOR A NEW TRIAL OR FOR ANY
OTHER LEGAL MANEUVERS IN EXCHANGE FOR THE 9S-YEAR SETNTENCE--WHICH
HE SAID WAS ALL THAT HAD BEEN PROMISED HIM,

FOREMAN TOLD THE JURORS THAT "I NEVER EXPECTED, HOPED OR HAD
ANY IDEA WHEN I ENTERED THIS CASE THAT I WOULD BE ABLE TO DO
ANYTHING OTHER THAN SAVE THIS MAN'S LIFE. IT TOOK ME A MONTH
JTO CONVINCE MYSELF ...THAT THERE WAS NOT A CONSPIRACY.®

CANALE, THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF SHELBY GOUNTY, TOLD THE JURY
"JE HAVE NO EVIDENCE THAT THERE WAS ANY CONSPIRAGY INVOLVED, IF
AT ANY TIME THERE IS EVIDENCE THAT SUCH A CONSPIRACY IS INVOLVED
WE WILL TAKE PROMPT ACTION,"

THE FIRST WITNESS FOR THE STATE WAS THE REV. SAMUEL B, KYLES,

A NEGRO MINISTER WHO WAS WITH KING THE EVENING OF APRIL 4.
HE DESCRIBED THE NOBEL PEACE PRIZE WINNER'S DEATH.
l’ THE 41 REPORTERS AND 30 SPECATORS--FIVE OF THEM NEGROES--WHO

'*ILLED THE.SMALL COURTROOM WERE SEARCHED--INCLUDING THEIR SHOES--
JAND RECORDED ON A VIDEOTAPE CAMERA BEFORE THE TRIAL BEGAN, :
ISECURITY WAS HEAVY THROUGHOUT THE BUILDING. :

Y 3/10--SW1255PES

o

WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE

e
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MAR 12 1969 |

ot

DeLoach
Mohr
Bishop
Casper
Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen
Sullivan
Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room
Holmes

' SEE NOTE PAGE TWO, . %M

Gandy, L_ROOM TELETYPE UNI‘ I:l ‘
- MAR 18 i%é NER ﬂy/

1 - Mr, Long

‘ _ mr inforsation of &fﬁe% rmmﬁ% this copmmunich
tion, Jeves Texl Ry on ¥arch 18, 1343, in Shelby County
@rﬁmmﬁé ey, Nomplis, Tennesses, m&t&am & plen wf galliy

£ { shavse of movdesy in oconmeciion with he
ammﬁmt&w of Werein Lather Liug, Jf., and wes sentensed
o & torm of m;wmm& for 38 yeurs,

37

whe inam bwﬁz ww&;u%y v; St ‘;& z&ﬂ tm mﬁm a,a%, wm ; g -~

should sdvise thew =f the a‘%%a%» court procesdings. If
individuals who ooutect you dosive sny Tarider Setsils, *ﬁ:@y
shonld Do advized to corvespond directly with Me, mu #.
Candle, Jv., Stote Adtteiooy Senernl, Shelby Quualy Couvihouse,
Bempivle, TontesIsd,. _ _

eﬁ‘ﬁm nis

B I
' % w Bivwingian
%

I o3
12 = Suins ouey m‘?ﬁ& 4// 35/ é/“”g |

3 lne Lagalion
m@m _

12 MAR 1.2 1969
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NOTE:

The QOffices as listed in this communication were
previously advised of the seheduled date of trial for
James Earl Ray in state court, Memphis, Tennessee. The

purpose of advising was in the event the subpoenaed witnesses
in the state contacted our offices, .

This is to advise the respective offices of the
guilty plea entered by Ray and to answer inquiries in the
"event they receive same.
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. OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106 ' '
MAY 1982 EDITION
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 . Tolson
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Perse

i

Memorandum bt

Conrad

Sullivan

. Felt

Gale
Mr, DeLoachzg' : March 11, 1969 . Sonen
Tavel
Trotter

- MI‘.. ‘ DeLoaCh ) Tele. Room
FROM : A, RoSen - Mr. Rosen Holmes
: - Mr. Malley

' ) | - Mr., McGowan
SUBJECT, <ﬁ%RKIN - Mr. Long
ﬂ/// - Mr. Bishop

In connection with the Director's inquiry as to
when Ray will be eligible for parole, the following is set
forth:

On March 10, 1969, in State Court, "Memphis,
Tennessee, James Earl Ray entered a plea of guilty to
murder in the first degree in connection with the slaying
of Martin Luther King, Jr. He was sentenced to a term of
imprisonment for 89 years,. '

According to Memphis authorities, Tennessee State"
Law provides that Ray will be eligible 'or_release on
parole with good time and honor time added in 93 years,
It is noted that in 1960, Ray was sentencgd toﬁ1mpriSonment
at St. Louis, Missouri, Ior a term of 20 jears.on charges
of armed robbery, and he escaped on April 23,°1967. It
would appear that based on this record he owes a minimum _.~
of 13 years to the State of M1ssour1 on the armed robbery
charge. L .

ACTION:
For information.

y

ok M\A
Q{,gfﬂ R 7 (T Y
Tiz‘JGPIEES F‘MUE{ DATE-?‘&&'J&.BY

MAR 12 1959
RE . MuEKaN . V- W
FOR REViEW AT rBiad AND/OR é/ —

T0 HSCA Rt FeuddeST SAIED
(SEE BUFILE 62-117280)

HEMAR 18 ’g@%@
RE:my’)@ﬂ
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March 11, 1969 =~ -
GENERALv INVESTIGATIVE@MVISION

Attashed sets forth court proceedings at
Memphis, Tennessee, 3/10/69 at which
time James Earl Ray plead guilty to the
~ slaying of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. and
received a 99 year sentence. Prosecution
,{ and defense both in agreement that
1nvest1gat10n had revealed no conspiracy
but Ray advised court he did not agree that
-i no congpiracy existed. SAC Robert G.
Jensen testified regarding handling of
evidence and of extensive investigation

conducted by FBI in this case. Mock-ups
prepared by Exhibit Section, Administrative
Division, were utilized by mtnesses and
prosecutmg attorney. These mock-ups
were well received and drew favorable
comments from jurors, news media,
members of the court and the public.
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5 COMMUNICATIONS - SECTION b jghops

FBI WASH DC | N . : fras:
- : " MAR1 01969 o~ | Mr. Callahan

Mr. Conrad

TELETYPE - Mr. Pt/
'FBL..MEMPHIS . | ,‘ A B e

. S M1l stilivan

525PM URGENT 3-10-65 MCP , | . Mr. Tave

. Mr. Trotter ...

Tele. Rooma___.__

. _ } Miss Holmes .

. Miss Gandy—
To DIRECTOR 44-38861 i |

ﬁb% FROM MEMPHIS 44-1987 5P

A HEARING OF THE .JAMES EARL RAY- MATTER WAS HELD" BEFORE

THE HONORABLE W, PRESTON BAT'ILE, SHELBY COUNTY, TENNES%E,

LE]
Lo o

1S DATE. -
'PERCY'FOREMAN, ATTORNEY. FOR' RAY,PRESENTED. ATPEIIILON

ECRIMINAL COURT JUDGE, MEMPHIS,. DURING A.N., AND. EARLY M.,

<y

10 THE- COURT WHEREIN THE DEFENSE AND. PRGSECUTION'HAD 2 |
| AGREED- Te: A" COMPROMISE’ SENTENCE: OF NINETYNINE YEARS IN . '~x”gyf
RETURN FOR RAY S PLEA~OF GUILTY TO MURDER IN. THE: FIRST DEGREE
“IN. CONNECTION .VITH THE. MURDER. OF. DR.. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
. JUDGE BATILE*QUESIIONED:RAQ]CONCERIMING,mﬁE.PLEAmAND.RAY
“AGREED. THAT. HE WAS. VOLUNTARILY PLEADING .GUILTY TO THE CHARGE.
JUDGE BAITLE EXPLAINED T0: RAY: CERTAIN RIGHTS THAT. RAY WAS: g
. wazv:ue BY: A GUILTY PLEA: SUCH AS_A RIGHT OF APPEAL. - ’
| THE NAMES OF TWELVE JURORS VERE: THEN. CALLED AND THESE

JURORS. WERE SEATED.:- JUDGE BATTLE " EXPLAINED RE&'&IZE JU

o= Z/f 5605
‘THAT A& CGMPRGMISE HAD BEEN REACHED BY THE .. DEFENSE NDg MAR 12 1958
PROSECUTION To. A SENTENCE OF NINETYNINE YEARS FOR RA‘{_LQ_ ‘

RETURN FOR RAY'S PLEA' OF GUILTY TO THE CHARGE OF MURDER 'IN

END SMARE T 71969 UIIR. DELOACH FOR THE DIRECTOR | | /@&/
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" PAGE. TWO

'THE-FIRST DEGREE.  ALL OF THE .JURORS AGREED THAT THEY COULD
. FOLLOW THE: SENIENCING RECOMMENDATION -OF NINETYNINE. YEARS.
PHIL' CANALE, SHELBY COUNTY STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL,

: ADDRESSED THE JURY  AND DURING HIS :REMARKS STATED THAT THE

_EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION .CONDUCTED IN-THIS MATTER FAILED TO
REVEAL;ANY&EVIDENCEEOFtA;GQNSBIRACYTINiTHE;SHOOTING OF KING.
FOREMAN;THEN.ADDRESSEDGTHEMJURYPAMD-DURING‘HIS?REMﬂRKS.HE
MENTIONED- THAT- IN.JULY OF ONE NINE SIX EIGHT, RAMSEY CLARK, .
Ue.-So” ATTORNEY GEMERAL .AND_JOHN®EDGAR HOOVER, DIRECTOR, FBI,
.HAb:PUBL;cLYfSIATED‘THATwIHERE WAS NO.CONSPIRACY IN THE
'SHBGIING 0F KING. FOREMAN.STATED THAT.IT TOOK HIM OVER A
MONTH OF REVIEWING EVIDENCE AND TALKING-TO RAY TO CONVINCE
HIMSELF (MEANING"THAT THERE WAS NO CONSPIRACY).

“ ASvFOREﬁAN REACHED "THE .DEFENSE COUNSEL.TABLE AND SAT

DOWN;,; RAY ROSE TO0. HIS FEET AND -ADDRESSED JUDGE BATILE,

STATING THAT.HE DID .NOT AGREE:THAT THERE WAS NO CONSPIRACY
IN THE: WRITTEN SIXTEEN PAGES  OF STIPULATIONS THAT HE HAD:
SIGNED. :RAY .THEN STATED'IHATTHé:ﬁOT AGREEE WITH- THE
'THEORILS OF. RAMSEY CLARK, -JOHN EDGAR°HOOVER, CANALE AND

END PAGE IWO

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




PAGE;THREE 4 |
"FOREMAN (REFERRING'TO THE. FACT THERE WAS ‘NO.CONSPIRACY) JUDGE
' BATTLEADDRESSED RAY, ASKING-RAY IF: HE WERE. STILL PLEADING
GUILTY. TO' CHARGE "OF “MURDER" IN: THE, FIRST. DEGREE,.AND"RAY REPLIED
"YES, SIR™ ‘AND. SAT :DOWN, . | )

THE JURYwWASJIﬂEN@SHDRNmANDwIESIiMQNY;;FROM\FiVE,WIINESSES
was*PRﬁszurEn ro‘THE"JURY7varns;kaosﬁcuxtomcwmiu,&agcness
| EXAMINATION -BY THE:DEFENSE. B

REV. 'SAMUEL ‘B’ *KYLES, - NOMUMENTAL BAPTIST cnuncn,

=p¢.?MEMPHIS, TESIIFIED ‘THAT HE . WAS A FRIEND. OF KING: FOR .TEN

~ 'YEARS AND' WAS: 'PRESENT ON- THE BALCONY :OF " IHE LGRRAINE NOTEL

-';NWMENPHIS WHEN-"KING" WASMSHGI.

CHAUNCEY ESKRIDGE, ATTORNEY, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS,
TESTIFIED" THAT ‘HE: REPRESENTED KING FOR A NUMBER OF~ YEARS

;agmo~ruaxdustwas IN~IHEQCGURTXARDMBELGW»IHEMBALGQNYiOFATHE
LORRAINE MOTEL WHEN-KING ‘WAS SHOT..

~DRa. Je r. _FRANCISCO; SHELBY..COUNTY. CORONER, MEmPuxs,

- TESTIFIED TO THE“RESULTS . OF ‘THE. ABTGPSY Pznronmzn BY HIM
ON' THE-BODY OF KING. | '

; stpzcron oo ZACHARY, MEMPHIS. PGLICE DEPARTMENT, .

-;ESTEIED~IHAIHHE WAS' IN .CHARGE- OF. THE. POLICE DEPARTMENT

END PAGE THREE

¢
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* PAGE FOUR . -

HOMICIDE DIVISION. AT THE TIME KING WAS SHOT AND THAT HE

PRESERVED CERTAIN EVIDENCE AT THE.SCENE OF THE CRINE AHD
 JURNED ‘THIS. EVIDENCE' OVER TO ROBERT G. JENSEN, SAC, MEWPHIS
FBI. |

| ROBERT G, <JENSEN, SAC,.MEWPHIS FBI. DIVISION, TESTIFIED
T0 THE OBTAINING OF THE VOLUMINOUS EVIDENGE FROM INSPECTOR
ZACHARY 'AND ‘THE: MANNER®IN WHICH THE EVIDENCE WAS IDENTIFIED,
PACKAGED . AND. FORWARDED TO.THE FBI LABORATORY. SAC JENSEN
TESTTFIED'T0~THE‘EXTEM$IVE‘INVESTIGATION‘THAT’WASfCGNDUCTED
BY THE:FBI AND"OR ON-BEHALF OF. THE .FBI THROUGHOUT THE.U. S.,
MEXICO, CANADA,: ENGLAND ‘AND PORTUGAL, WHICH CULWINATED IN
THE. ARREST OF RAY INLONDON, ENGLAND,.ON JUNE EIGHT,. ONE

NINE SIX EIGHT.
& IN ADDITION, JANES. BEASLEY, ASSISTANT SHELBY COUNTY
//iIAIEsélfGRNEY.GENERAL,MBESCRIBED;TO;T&E,JURY-THE{EVIDENCE
THAT THE PROSECUTION.COULD INTRODUCE,..NAMELY THAT ‘NAMED IN
ﬂlﬂﬁééﬁ?iEEN'QBIITENfPAGES»ST&PULATED_TB'BY BOTH DEFENSE- AND

: ) PROSECUTION. .BEASLEY WENT: INTO GREAT DETAIL AS TO THE

| POTENTIAL TESTIMONY: OF FBL EXPERTS FROM THE. DOCUMENTS SECTION,
'END PAGE FOUR
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’

_HAIRS AND FIBERS ‘SECTION AND. FIREARHS IDENTIFICAIIQN UNIT OF

PAGE "FIVE -

e FBI.LABORATORY 'AND..THE ‘LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION OF THE
| PB1 IDENTIFICATION'DIVISION. THE-STATE THEN RESTED 'ITS CASE
‘.<AND THE DEFENSE. DID..NOT.OFFER ANY EEkﬁn;““zE

| JUDGE'BATTLE.THEN REQUESTED. THAT EACH WEWBER OF “THE
,JURY RAISE HIS'RIGHT HAND ‘IF:HE WAS AGREEABLE:TO THE SENTENCE

_oF NINETYNINE YEARS. ALL .JURORS RAISED THEIR RIGHT HAND, .

'faunsz BATTLE THEN® REQUESTED -THAT. RAY STAND:UP AND THEN
. JUDGE: BATTLE SENTENGED RAY T0 'SERVE ‘A “TERM ‘OF NINETYNINE .
YEARS INTHE SIATE PRISON ‘AT NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE.
| rnaousnour THE. TESTINONYOF THE . FIVE WIINESSES ‘PRESENTED
n:anY THE. PRQSECUTION, ‘AS.WELL. AS THE EVIDENCE BEING DISCUSSED ¢“
" BY BEASLEY, THE WITNESSES./AND:. BEASLEY. UTILIZED THE mgx uPs
PREPARED"BY: THE EXHIBLTS' sscr:em OF - THE ADMINISTRATIVE
DIVISION OF.: THE" FBIo. THE. JURORS, - NEVS. MEDIA, msmszas OF ‘THE
- GOURT -AND. PUBLIC: VERE-ATTRACTED TO THE MOCK UPS AND MADE VERY
“,'FAVORABLE COMMENTS CONCERNING SAME UPON COMPLETON OF ‘THE
HEARING.. THE: HEARING ‘ENDED:AT. TWELVE .TWENTY 'Po. ey
tIHIS DATE. ~ END...
 pa
_FBI WASH DC

CC-MR. ROSEN -
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s Toksdn'_f-'_i:.
beLoach___. )
. Mohr. /
. Bishop
. Casper____§
. Callahan_____
FBI . Ceonrad
Felt Y

Date: 3/10/69 | . Gzzie;& ‘
AN

- . Rese
Transmit the following in - Sxllvan
(Type in plaintext or code) . Tazvel

. Trotter
Via AIRTEL ' Tele. Room ;
(Priority) : gizz ggnhg;s___

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) (ATTN® MR, A. ROSEN, =
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR,
FROM : SAC‘WMEM?HIS (44-1987) GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE

L - DIVISION)
SUBJECT: - -

Attached hereto for the Bureau's information and
~“assistance are two Xerox copies ‘of the-material presented by
Asst. Attorney General JAMES C. BEASLEY, Memphis, Tenn., in
the summation of the JAMES EARL RAY trial. /It is noted that

this material was stipulated to by PERCY FOREMAN, Attorney

for JAMES EARL RAY, on 3/10/69. BEASLEY advised that this
material had been discussed by FOREMAN with subject JAMES
FARL RAY. BEASLEY said the only material appearing in the
stipulation that RAY would not agree to was the item crossed
out on the bottom of page 5 and at the top of page 6. Other
than that, BEASLEY said JAMES EARL RAY accepted this material.

\/ 0Y‘ ¥ e\ﬁ‘%

(é)- Bureau (Enc.-2) (AMSD)
- Memphis

RGJ :ME

(4)

Alrtel

e

Teletype

A.M.

a
V

o
Y ( ~

A.M.8.D. Y ‘\5\_‘3 '
Y
Spec. Del. D \

Reg. Mall

Registered

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



tnon pnunt

ST NN 4T BN ST

SOTORTY LTOU
I Svxs

QAT M0
ER AP ST

Ty R0

£y

S ERU

Lufc = suqg
BTG 300

it £

iU LGy
et

N - .- § IS %4 ’,I o
N T e
DGuery olad
ST . - B L
£M40 CLCT Jubyee

PG PULGLO £gG

R
PRGN

e NT e d
St 25

5L
TLGE GX

|\’,’1‘[_T'"
RO B i )
UWILGLTLY ULGECHLGE LA

T FONn g

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




‘In the trial of this cause the State of Tennessee
'mould introduce witnesses who would testify in substance to

'the follow1ng facts and c1rcumstances

We would show through Mrs. Bessie Brewer, Re51dent

ﬁﬁlyManager of the roomlng house 1ocated at 422 1/2; South Main

T?Street, that at between 3 00 and 3: 30 p m. , Apr11 4, 1968, she
H;rented Room 5B to the defendant for one;week at a rental of

g$8 50 under the name- John Wlllard |
That at approx1mate1y 4 00 p m. thefdefendant pur-

3'3fchased a palr of Bushnell blnoculars from Mrb Ralph Carpenter

~t:?ﬁ:at a cost of $4l 55 at the York Arms Company,_located at-

'?{A,1162 South Maln.

| That at approx1mately 4:30 to 4:45. P ‘m. a small white
: car was observed by Mrs. Elizabeth Copeland as it parked just
south of Canlpe s Amusement Company on Ma1n Street. The sole
‘1occupant was a wnlte man believed to be Mrs. Peggy Hurley's
husband but when Mrs. Hurley looked ,-she noted the car to be

a Mustang rather than the Hurley's Falcon. When Mrs. Copeland
left at approx1mate1y 5: 20 the whlte Mustang was st111 parked
but ho one was occupylnéfit that t1me09‘f

'In the meantime back’ upsta1rs, Charles Qu1tman Ste-
‘phens who occupled the two “room Apartment 6B which’ adjoins 5B
on the one 51de ~and the bathroom on another; heard act1v1ty in
5B, such as, the mov1ng of furnlture and also heard’ footsteps
from 5B to the bathroom | - ‘ | ,

Wlllle Anschutz ‘who' 11ved on thls-floor made several
attempts to get in the bathroom and 1nqu1red of Stephens as to
who was u51ng same. .ff | - ;

At approx1mate1y 6: OO p m. Charlle Stephens heard a
ioud.noise from the‘bathroom, 1ooked out his back W1ndow ‘toward
the Lorraine Motelffthen went to the door and sam\the back of .

a man going west down,the'hall,Aturningfsouth;'carrying a’ .’

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




. . -2--.

:):wrapped object in his right hand. He would testify this ap-
c peared'to.be'the same man he had seen being shown Room 5B
;eariier by Mrs. Brewer.

e V TMf. Guy Warren Canipe, alongIWith two customers,

. Bernell Finley and Julius Graham, were in Canipe's Amusement

;;Company at 424 South Main when they heard a thud, observed the

back of a manlleaving.the doorway in a southernly direction

: "and moments later saw a white'mustang pull from the curb and

75Q;.head north on Main- Street.

Upon 1nvest1gat1ng, these men observed thlS green

.>;,spread wrapped around a Brownlng,shotgun box which was partly

open, exposing the barrelrof whatfthe'proofiwould'show to be
this 30 06 Remington Game Master lele with a Redfleld Scope,
also thlS ‘blue zipper carrylng case Wthh contalned
(1) Bushnell Blnoculars and _case’. ‘
(2) Box for same, York Arms sack and cash reglster.
-recelpt. 1 N | a _ ‘
(13); April 4, 1968, issue of COMMERCIAL Ai;'PEAL“ 'whi"ch
-,dcarrled story about Dr. Klng and where he ‘was
1hstay1ng here in Memphls.
I(4)1Various toiletry items including this case pur-
.‘dchased on April 3 at Rexall Drugs in Whltehaven.
o (Sj.Thls tran51stor radlo bearlng 00@&&» the defend-
;ant s prison number at MlssourluPenltentlary,~.
(6).Tools purchased in-LosrAngelesf‘ o

r»(7) Two cans of Schlltz beer

(8) A palr of men's shorts’ and undershlrt.,‘

(9) Halr brush |

Varlous offlcers from a TAC un1t which had stopped“
.at the Butler Street Flre Statlon for a short Test break con-
verged on the scene.--ud' 2.

A guard was placed on the before mentloned ev1dence
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-Luntil_it was removedvby Inspector N.'E..Zachary,'delivered to
s, A'd} Robert Jensen and FBI Agent Robert Fitzpatrick who later
{that nlght boarded a plane for Washlngton, D C. and dellvered

de the eV1dence to the FBI Laboratory,

N The proof would show that upon officers enterlng

*ﬂ; Room 5B, they observed a w1ndow on the south side of the room

éfptohbe open w1thpthe curtain pulled back, the screen off and a

*1_straight-backed chair sitting at such an'angle that the Lorraine -

“J:leotel could be observed Mrs. Brewer would testify a chest

‘y'had been moved from 1n front of. thlS window- between the t1me

she rented and the time’ she entered after the shootlng.

Two 1eather or imitation 1eather straps were found
L"1n Room 5B which were found to f1t the blnoculars and carrylng

case found in front of Canlpe S.

PlllOWS, .coverings, etc., were conflscated as evidence

"ff and forwarded to the Laboratory. f‘f7 .4fj -

The proof would- further show that upon Hom1c1de of—

-

ficers checking the bathroon they found marks in the bathtub con-

sistent with shoe marks, “the w1ndow in 11ne with the Lorralne.
Motel to be open w1th the alumlnum screen pushed off. | Insp N.
E. Zachary observed what appeared to be a fresh 1ndentat10n on
" the W1ndow ledge; he therefore ordered its removal and subse-
quent microsc0pic~examination by Robert Frazier in the FBI Lab
which revealed this'indenture contained markings consistentf
-with machlne markings on the barrel of this 30- 06 rlfle.

In an 1nten51ve effort to locate and 1dent1fy any

. and all whlte mustangs in the Memphls area a canvas of motels

and hotels revealed a-reglstratlon card at’ the RebelvMotel,
3466 Lamar Avenue,:sdgned'Eric So'Gaithindicated he rented ,
Room 34‘atl7;l5¥p;m.; April ‘3, 1968, left the following morning
driving a~mustang“bearing'Aiabama.License 1-38993eand'showing

an address oftZEOS:Highland Avenue, Birmingham,?A;abama:;

|
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The proof would further show through Ivan Webb that
o he observed the car parked in front of Room 34 the night of

' Apr11 3 and mornlnc of April 4, and it was white in color with

. " Alabama Llcense 1-38993 and had Mexican stickers on the window.
- The rifle in the meantime was being traced through
,‘?a  the manufacturer and distributor to Aeromarine Supply Company .

" in Birmingham, .Alabama.

The{Stdte"s“proef»would show that on Friday, March 29,

VHH';i196S,'Mr.‘U. L. Baker of Aeromarine sold a‘Remington Caliber
‘v.243 Winchesfef’rifle'with a Redfieldwscope to the defendant
fy_using”the neme ﬁarvey Lowmg;er.‘HCapt.ﬂJohn DeShazo of the
United States.Air Force &Quld‘be-broughf from hisvduty etetiOHI
in Japan to;reléte'hié eonversation‘and identification ef the
defendant. | ’ | }- | |
Donaid F. Wood;’Manager of Gun Sales, returned from.
1unch'during fhe sale and 1ater‘in the-afternoon received a
~ phone call from. a person 1dent1fy1ng hlmself as Harve; Lowmeyer
1nqu1r1ng about exchanglng ‘the 243 for a 30-06. ‘Mr. Wood: '
'3f: would testify he agreed to exchange ‘the rlfle requestlng it be
HS;~:brought 1n.at‘9,00 a.m., Saturday. At 9:00 a.m. the defendant
| _appeared wifh fifle and was told by Mr. Wood that he would
mount -the scope on the 36-06 and have it ready af_i:Ob p.ﬁ.
Promptly’at 3:00 p.m. the fifle was picked:up in this box along
with a box of Peters shells. A
Propffwould»show throﬁgh Alebama,RegistfatiQn Records
4thaththe whiteamustang‘with 1icense”Nd. 1~389?3 Qas'fo}merly
.owned by William D. Paisie} of Birmingham.. Mr. Paisley wouid .

" testify he edld this musiang to Eric'SQ‘Galt for §1,995.00 cash

-

on the morning.of August_SO, 1967, after heving run an ad in

the BIRMINGHAM‘NEWS He was:cautioned by Mr. Paisley about taking
a licensed drlver along when he applied . for Alabama Driver's :
fllcense and, was told by Calt he would take a fellow at the roomlng

house.

|
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Mr. Peter Chcrpoe, owner of the rooming house at

i W T

f2608 South nghland would testlfy he rented room to Prlc Galt

f_:on‘August 26, 1967, for $22.50 per week including breakfast

'”f_aahd’supper;zwith_this arrangement continuing through the first

“’—q._week of October‘when the defendant moved out. Our proof would

" further show that Mr. Cherpes accompanied Eric S. Galt to take

“ﬁ{;his driving test and this exhibit'of the driver's application

‘fﬁj'reflects Mr. Cherpes driver's license number with the applicant’'s

~full name shown as ETlC Starvo Galt.

The State would further introduce the change of 1967

i'registratlon on the mustang from Paisley to Galt.and-the is-

‘suance of 1968 License '1-38993 oh‘OctobertZ,,196Z, to Eric S.

 Galt.

Officers of the Birmingham Trust National Bank would

- produce records coVering a safe deposit box rehted by‘Eric S.

Galt on August 28, 1967.

The State' s proof would show that from Birmingham
the defendant, using the name Eric S. Galt, proceeded to Mexico
remaining in that country until the middle df.NOVember , i967,
when he left for_Les Angeles, California,‘where he rented Apt. 6
at 1535 North Serrano from Mrs. Margarita‘Powers.

Marie Martin of Los Angeles,'California, @ohld testify
that while employed”ih the barfdf:the St. Francis Hotei_on
Hollywood Boulevardixshe‘beeame acquainted With.the.defendant
as Eric Galt; 'In mid-December she askedvhim to take her home “
which he agreed:te do even after learniné “home” was in New Or-
leans. That she subsequently introduced the defendant to her

‘cousin Rita Stein and it was explained that Rita had to pick up .

her two children 1n New Orleans ‘and brlng them to Los Angeles.
That it was eventually agreed for Charles: Ste1n brother of Rita,

to accompany the defendant to New Orleans and return with the

chlldren. $hat—th&&—a?¥eemea%-was—eﬁ—%he-ee&étffeﬁ—that-Herie
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MaxLln,_£ha&%ee~and—RTtﬂ—SﬁeTn—weﬂ%d—regre%e%—ﬁvrﬁﬁnrm;rﬂﬁﬁb
&ﬂff?&ﬂ“ﬁﬁi1+©fﬁiﬂn Marie—Martin-woutd—t testtfy—that—the—*

rnfanxnlng_the-éeéeﬁdent rreked—the—three—ur—in

v’"and—drove—ﬂﬂnrﬁxrmﬁﬂgimm_headqaartehrﬂﬂﬁnm;:h@y~4eg&sxcxed'

rhe State s proof would show through Charles Stein
~that he and the defendant left Los Angeles in the mustang and
* drove to New Orleans arriving December 17, 1967,

The State would show through records of the Provinqial

"fﬁhAHotel New Orleans, that Eric Galt, 2608 Highland Avenue Bir-

”hmlngham Alabama, checked into Room 126 on December 17 and

dfichecked out December 19.

The_State*shproof would further show that the de-

fendant, Charles Stein and Rita's two children proceeded back to
Los Angeles;. | | .
The Statenweuld;%ﬁ;gugh Mary Lucy Pinele, Maneger of
Home Service Laundfy;fSZSO HollywoodeBeulevard;.that the de-
fendant as Eric Galt was a customer from December, 1967, until
n‘March 1968, and she would 1dent1fy her laundry mark as belng
on the shorts and. undershlrt found in this blue bag dropped in
front of Canlpe s._ o |
Rodney ‘Arvidson would testlfy that Erlc S Galt at-
tended his dance studio in Long Beach, Cdlifornia, from December
1967, te February‘lZ,'1968, and did not take further lessons
because of a conflict.with his'claeses at bartending school.
Throuéh £he»testimony of Thomas'keyes Lau, the State
would show thevdefendant under the name Erie S. Galt, enrolled
in the Internat10na1 School of Bartending in Los Angeles, at-
tended from January 19, 1968, until March 2, 1968 when he
-’graduated ThlS plcture shows Mr. Lau and the defendant.
Dr Russell C. Hadley of Hollywood, Callfornla, would

testify as to the plastlc surgery he performed upon the defendant'eu

nose on March,5,4l963;~
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That on March 17, 1968, Eric S. Galt executed a

postal,change of address card from the St. Francis Hotel in-

';Los Angeles to General Delivery, Atlanta, Georgia.

| That enroute from Los Angeles to Atlanta, the defend-
‘ant delivered a box of clothing and books to Marie Martin's
- daughter in New Orleans.

That he spent the nlght of March 22, 1968, at the
Flamingo Motel 1n Selma, Alabama. |

Mr. Jlmmy Garner, operator of a rooming house at
113-14th Street}.Atlanta, Georgia, would testify.that he rented
- a room to the.defendant under the name Eric Sﬂ Galt on March 24,
1968, and that he collected a second week's rent on March 31,
1968, at which t1me the defendant wrote. hlS name on this en-
velope. That this was the last time Mr. Garner Sanhlm, but
when he enteredrthe room on Apgi1_5,71968, te change linen,
he found a note .in Suhstance es followsh"Got to leeve town,
had to go to Blrmlngham left TV, pick up soon.". The rent
hav1ng been pa1d up unt11 April 7, that on that date he rehted
the room to. another party and 1eft the TV and various other
articles in the ad301n1ng service room, Thatvon Aprll 14,. 1968,
he gave permiseion and opened the premises to a‘search by_ |
_members of the FBI Atlenta‘Office.' .

- Mrs. Annie E. Peters who opereted the Piedmont Laundry
located around-the corner from the'rOOminglhouse‘would testify
that on April:l?'1968,'clothing for laundry and cleaning was
delivered to her by Eric Calt and sdbsequently'picked up on
Aprith arouhd»mid~merning. She would produce records ahd
teetify as te.how'she came to netify the authorities.

The Stete:would further show that between 8:00 and
8:30 a.m.,’Aprtl S, 1968, the white mustang in question waé
observed by Seyeral people including'iucf:Cayton pull into the

parking areg,ethapitol Homes in Atlanta, Georgia. A single

i
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‘,white man believed to be.the defendant walked from this car
~and away frem_the area.

The Stete wouldshow the mustang remained in this lo-

‘cation until some of the residents had a call placed to the

_* " Atlanta Police Department.

Detectiﬁe Roy Lee Davis of the Auto Theft Division

;,?;ewaSAdispatched,'arriving at approkimately 3:00 p.m. He checked .

. " the license number‘Alabaﬁa 1-38993 and identification number and

-2 “followed the standard procedure to determine if car was stolen,

'Ej‘That upon this information being placed on the air end teletype

’ serviee, it was foﬁnd this was the car being sought as a result
of thevMemphie and Birmingham investigation.

| The officers»ofAAtlanta Police Department stood by

until Spec1a1 Agents of the FBI arrlved and took custody of the
car. Items from this car were taken by Agent Alden Mlller to
‘the FBI Laboratory in Washlngton. .
F Q95_v(l) Dark blue shortlsleevefshitt_
Q97-Q100 (2) Two sheets . - .
| 'Q99 (3) Piilow.case

Q103 - (4) Rug‘froﬁ trunk-.

Q104 (S)VPlllow

‘ )/ .
‘Q114-117;(6)_Sweep1ngs from floor mats (%i/ (/ =’ ;>

‘.qus'(7)fStyrofoam case for Polaroid camera
: (8)1Book entitled OPPORTUNITIES IN LOCKSMITHINC :
(9) 1967 Alabama License 1 A 88354 |
‘i1968 Alabama License 1-38993

Agent John Sullivan would identify several itens re-
" covered from the .TOOMm formerly rented to the defendant by Jimmy
Garner on Aprll 15, 1968, ‘with the permission of,J1mmyGarner
1nc1ud1ng R | L L

Q194 (l) Map of Mex1co

(2):Map of Atlanta with severai areas marked
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(3) Maps of Texas and Oklahoma; Maps of Los Angeles;
Map of California; Map of Louisiana; Map of
| Arizona and New Mexico; Map of Birmingham
| That he delivered theae'items along with this envelope

”»'on which the defendant had written the name Eric S. Galt obtained

'“'from Jlmmy Garner to the FBI Lab in Washlngton.

The State 's proof then shifts to Toronto, Canada,

. where we would show through Mrs. Adam Szpakowski that on April 8,

'.Hkﬁj21968, the defendant under the name Paul Bridgman rented a room

" from her at 102 Ossington West in Toronto. That after the de-

fendant moved from her establishment,,a"letter from the Office
~of the Register General addressed‘to Paulrﬁtidgman was teceived

' and returned by her. o

Mrs. Mabel Agnew of Toronto would testify that on
April 11, 1968, she made'passport photogtaphs for the defendant
under the_name»Paul Bridgman. o

Mrs.rLillian:Spencer of the Kennedy Travel Bureau
* would testify{that the defendant under the name Ramon George
Sneyd contacted her on April 16, 19684 made abplication for .\ -
Canadian Passport and booked air trlp to London to ‘leave May 6

" and return May 21- 1968 ~and that the defendant plcked up his

'.‘<passport and thketS on May 2 1968

- Mrs. Sun Fung Loo of 962 Dundas, Toronto Canada,

‘would testlfy the defendant rented a room from her -on Anrll 19,

. 1968, under the name of Sneyd.

The Honorable H. F. C. Humphrles, Deputy Rewlstrar
of the Prov1nce of Ontario would testlfy and produce from of-
f1c1al records°)‘ ‘. | | |

(1) Letter 51gned Paul Brldgman dated 4 10-68, re-

‘,ﬁquestlng copy of birth certlflcate, said certl-
'ﬂntflcate subsequently malled to. 102 0551ngton

%"'cStreet and returned not clalmed
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(2) Letter Sighéd George Ramon Sneyd, dated 4-16-68

réquesting copy of birth certificate be mailed

~to 962 Dundas.

card recovered

J
from defendant at time of arrest in London.

(3) Identify the birth certificate

The Staté would show the real Eric S. Galt to be a

"{:=prominent busiﬁerman~in Toronto;.Paul Bridgman to be a con-

. sultant with the Toronto Board of Education and Ramoh George’
' ;Sneyd to be a member of the Toronto Police Depértment; that
’they are native Canadians, never knew the  defendant, and al-
though . they. lived in close proximity of each other did not -

know each other until the investigation of this case.

The State's proof would show the defendant flew to

London; arriving on May 7, 1968.
Miss MonicaTBAker of London, ticket receptionist for
B.0.A.C. would be bropght over to testify'that on May 7 she ex-
changed the return portion of fhe defgndantfs'ticket for one
to Lisbon, Portugal;"énd”gave him alrefund of $14.89.
insPéctor_Jése_Manuel Da Cunha Passo of the Portugese
National PbliCe in Lisbon would testify and intrdduéejofficial
records.refle;ting“fhe'entry intd_Lisbon, Portuéal by the de-:.
'- fendanf:on MayiS; 1968) and his exit on May 17, 1968, and further 
 as to his residencé iﬁ'Hote1 Portugal during this time. B |
| Mrs, ManuelaAT. Lopes of Ehe Canadian Embassy in
~Lisbon wou1d tés£ify aboﬁt the defendant's application on
May 15, 1968; fofhavé the name}corrected Oﬂ'his passport from
Sneya to-SneQd;;.That this‘old‘passpdrt waé'canceled and this:
new one with ;he sﬁeliing cbfrected was-issued on May 16.
Antoﬁio Rocha’?amé working Airport-Control.checked'
the defendant's canceled and new passports on May 17; 1968,
‘and allowed h;m}ié boarq flight for London.
The Sﬁateus:proof would further sh§w that'upon the
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'hdefendant's return to London as Ramon Geotge Sneyd he lived at
‘the Heathfield House Hotel May 17 to'MayAZS. At New Earls
Court from May 28 to June 5 and at the Pax Hotel from June 5

- “to June 8. ‘ B

. In the meantlme after many hours of extra duty by

“« members of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, including com-

";53 parlng a picture of James Earl Ray with all passports, it was

determined that the picture oh the passport of Ramon George
Sneyd was identical to James Earl Ray, although in the passport
the defendant was weafing_glasses° o

Throqgh the co-operative efforts in law enforcement;
officials of New Scotland Yard and the Portﬂgese International
Police came into the search for Ramon"George‘Sneyd.

Upon request for assistance in this case Chief Insp.
Ron Burrows of New Scotland Yard set the'investigation into
action in London...All entry and exit points were notified and
a special fugitive team was set up. |

; That while Det. Chief‘Insp. Kenheth Thompson and-

Det. Sgt. Peter Elllott were through extensive 1nvest1gat10n
 learning the thlngs I have heretofore mentloned the defendant

appeared at the Heathrow London Alrport ‘and attempted to board

a flight to Brussels.h

That at approximately 11:30 a.m., June 8, 1968, Det.

- Sgt. Philip Frederick ‘Birch was;seateo next to the Immigration
Officer cheeking'péssports when the-defehdaht oresented the
two before-mentioned'passports ahd immediately:Sgt. Bitch rec-
‘ognized the namerand_aSRed the detendant”to aecompahy him“to
~ the office to eheck;on.the‘passﬁorts. .That;theldefendﬂét did
so without any objection.‘ : | |
Sgt. Birch would testify he called headquarters and
detained the defendaht uhtil theiarrival of'Chief Supt. Thomas

"‘Butler{ That'he‘searehed the defendant and found this .38 caliber
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pistol which we would show was purchased from a Walter Leon

© . Spain in Birmingham, Alabama, the first week in October, 1967.

ﬂﬂ,;Alsd taken from the persdn of defendant:
Tickets BEA London to Brussels
" BOAC London to Toronto

Correspondence - Rifle Silencer Information

Chief Inspector Arthur Brine‘ﬁould be called as a

fingerprint expert with over twenty-one yearéﬂexperience and

© . would testify thét:he'accompanied Supt. Butler to the airport,
took the fingerprints of this defendant aﬁd verified he was
one and the same peréon‘as wanted by the United States.

Chief Supt;vfhomas Buélerinow retired after some
thirty-four yéars with Scotland Yard would be presented to_
testify-as to his arriving at Heathrow Aifport around 1:00 p.m.,

" June 8,,1968, examining two passporté in name of Sneya andj
Sneyd,'this>pi§tol, verifying prints of-defendantfwith Inspt.
Brine, then conffonting the defehdant, caufidning him as to
his rights:aﬂd determining he had no certificate for the pistol.

He would'tesﬁify tﬁat,after conferring wifh.Américan
'f:authoritiés,_aéfendant was again.advisédHCf rights and acknowledged. -
'bj being Jémes Earl Ray rather thaﬁiRamon George Sneyd.' N

‘ Fromgfhe‘luggagé of the deféndant nﬁmerous items would
be introduced igqluding; |
 ‘tl)'Polaroid caméra‘which fits~styrofoam box from
‘ .£ Mustang found in Aélanta.
: (Zj?This suit of clothes which Mro-J° B. Cloutier of

,‘friprop;Tailors in Montreal Canada would testify -

_ fwas‘so1d to E. Galt ofp2589‘Notre Dame St; on July 19,

}
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